

John Sting

João Ferrão

UX | UI DESIGNER

Portfolio

joaoferrao.pt

Adress

Rua Dr Guerra Junqueiro n°9
R/C Esq.
2700-289 Amadora, Portugal.

Contact

+351 927 487 407
geral@joaoferrao.pt

Linked In

pt.linkedin.com/in/joaoscFerrao

Dribbble

dribbble.com/johnsting

Instagram

instagram.com/joaoferrao/

About

I'm a person with a lot of charisma and a good sense of humor. I love challenges and I never leave a goal behind.

I like to study people's behavior and be able to improve their experience.

In addition to my past jobs, I worked as a freelancer for several brands, gaining experience and know how in the most diverse areas.

Education

2009-2012 Communication and Multimedia Course
Escola Profissional de Comunicação e Multimédia

2015 Design Course
IADE

2017 UX & Web Design Master Course
Udemy

Experience

2012-2013 Web Designer trainee
El Corte Inglés

2013-2014 Web Designer e Motion Grapher
El Corte Inglés

2014-2016 Web UX | UI Designer
El Corte Inglés @ Ecommerce Department

2016 Web UX | UI Designer & Developer
Mercado Agency

Profile

User Interface



User Experience



Photo Manipulation



Illustration



Web Design



Coding

